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FINAL Answers to Questions – Through 3/21/2024 

Question 1:  As the focus area of Family Support for adult parents/caregivers seeks to address 
families with children in the home between the ages of six and fourteen, if there are families 
that are also interested in participating in the program with younger children, are they 
excluded if outcomes are not selected from that secondary focus area? 
 
Answer:  Yes 
 
Question 2:  Can a virtual class be incorporated into a program with an instructional 
component, only offered in part or as an option, and not exclusively? 
 
Answer: No 
 
Question 3: If an applicant can select outcomes from one focus area or both listed in the 
Statement of Purpose on page 4, does that mean an applicant may have an overlap or work 
within both focus areas in one program, depending on design and fidelity to the program 
model, as indicate in item 20., Attachment #1? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
Question 4: Is there a preference between new funding, as specified by the New Program 
Budget form and instructions, or is enhancement funding or expansion funding of an existing 
program considered? 
 
Answer:  There is not enough information provided to be able to answer this question. 
 
 
Question 5: In the Family Support Focus Area within the knowledge/skills category, Item #2., 
do literacy skills need to fall within only one of the three specific areas listed: language, 
digital or financial, or can another common literacy curriculum of another relevant subject, 
that is evidence-based or evidence-informed (well- known and respected) be used that is 
aligned to the program model?  
 
Answer: There is not enough information provided to be able to answer this question. 
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Question 6: What serves as proof of two months of financial reserves, as in a separate 
account specifically designated for purposes of this program, bank statement, or other 
documentation, etc.? 
 
 
Answer: Please answer questions from Section 2.1.2 (Financial Capability) of the RFP. 
 
 
 
 


